

EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL

FORWARD PLAN – CABINET – 1 SEPTEMBER TO 31 DECEMBER 2003

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Title	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
23 September 2003	Cabinet	Budget Monitoring	To consider report on budget monitoring			Richard Hemsley 481820
	Cabinet	Hastings and Rother Post 16 Review	To consider the Review			Michael Nix 481446
	Cabinet	West Rise Infant and Junior Schools, Eastbourne	To consider outcome of consultation regarding possible merger of West Rise Infants and Junior Schools	Local Member		Michael Nix 481446
	Cabinet	Service Planning In East Sussex	To consider service planning structures across Health, Social Care and Education			Keith Hinkley 481288 Helen Davies 481274
	Cabinet	Position Statement for Libraries for East Sussex	To consider the Position Statement			Alison Merriman 481534
	Cabinet	Annual Review of Performance	To consider and note performance			Adam Penwarden 482115 John Bakker 481252
	Cabinet	Reprovision of Lansdowne Secure Unit	To consider proposal to build a new ten bed secure unit and to make a formal application to the DfES/DoH for a capital grant	Local Member		Helen Davies 481274
	Cabinet	Bexhill and Hastings Link Road	To consider proposals regarding the link road	Local Members		Bob Wilkins 482112
	Cabinet	Notice of Motion	To consider speed			Colin Clarke

Deleted: Cabinet

Deleted: Children's and Young People's strategic Plan

Deleted: To consider the Plan

Deleted: Alison Jeffery
482163

... [1]

Deleted: /Delivery and Improvement Statement

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Title	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
		Speed Restrictions in Villages	restrictions in villages			
2 October 2003	Lead Member for Corporate Resources	86 – 90 Ninfield Road, Bexhill	To consider future use of site	Local Member		Amy Terry 481728
2 October 2003	Lead Member for Corporate Resources	Castleham Industries site, St Leonards on Sea	To consider the future use of the site	Local Member		Amy Terry 481728
2 October 2003	Lead Member for Strategic Mgt and Economic Devt	Rural Regeneration Fund	To consider bids for rural regeneration funding			Tony Bray 481268
6 October 2003	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	Notice of Motion – Speed Restrictions on A22 between Hailsham and Polegate	To consider proposals	Local members		Colin Clarke 482363
6 October 2003	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	Environmental Management	To consider update on progress and plan for future			Andy Arnold 481606
6 October 2003	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	Control of Dogs	To delegate dog control powers to Hastings Borough Council	Hastings Borough Council		Susan Montague 481630
6 October 2003	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	Firle Cycleway	To consider lease of land for a cycleway	Local Member		Oliver Gronow 482313
6 October 2003	Lead Member for	Petition – Request for footpath and safety	To consider response to petition	Local member		Tony Pile 482130

- ~~Deleted: 6 October 2003~~
- ~~Deleted: Lead Member for Transport & Env't~~
- ~~Deleted: The Sugar Loaf, Dallington~~
- ~~Deleted: To consider declaring the site surplus to the Transport and Environment Department's requirements~~
- ~~Deleted: Local Member~~
- ~~Deleted: Donna Ruston 482141~~
- ~~Formatted Table~~

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Title	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
	Transport & Env't	railings on Edenbridge Road, Hartfield				
6 October 2003	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	Petition – Wivelsfield Green Road Safety	To consider response to petition requesting lower speed limits	Local Member		Paul Smart 482117
6 October 2003	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	Speed Reactive Signs	To consider the results of the pilot exercise and to consider whether to approve a priority list of sites for detailed assessment			Paul Smart 482117
6 October 2003	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	Hastings Air Quality Management Area	To consider the Council's response to the consultation			Mark Amis 482277
6 October 2003	Lead Member for Transport & Env't	Waiver of Standing Orders to negotiate price adjustments to contracts for provision of bus services	To approve waiver fo Standing Orders			Nick Smith 482326
10 October 2003	Lead Member for Social Services and Health	Annual Complaints Report	To consider the annual report in accordance with the Complaints Procedure Policy			Jill Young 481156
10 October 2003	Lead Member for Social Services and Health	Fostering Conflict of Interest Policy	To consider the Policy			Helen Davies 481274 Jack Cordery 01323 747195
21 October 2003	Cabinet	Budget Monitoring	To consider report on budget monitoring			Richard Hemsley 481820
	Cabinet	Reconciling Policy and Resources	To consider changes to policy steers and	Scrutiny Committees		Becky Shaw 481950

Formatted Table

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Title	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
			differential financial guidelines			
	Cabinet	Ashdown Forest Trust Fund	To draft budget of the Ashdown Forest Conservators			Mo Hemsley 481908
	Cabinet	Replacement of Core Back Office Systems	To consider replacement of core back office systems			Larry Mansbridge 482575
	Cabinet	Six Term Year	To consider whether the Authority should move to a six term school year.	Residents Parents		Steve Marsh 481371
	Cabinet	Children's and Young People's strategic Plan	To consider the Plan			Alison Jeffery 482163
	Cabinet	Future delivery of Highway and Vehicle Services	To consider future delivery of services			Duncan Jordan 482207
	Cabinet	Bus Strategy	To consider approval of the Strategy			Owen South 482123
	Cabinet	Home Care Service	To consider future role of the in-house home care service and proposals for additional transfer to the independent sector	Health Staff Trade Unions		Keith Hinkley 481288 David Millen 482393 Shane Heber 01424 443893
	Cabinet	Commissioning Strategy for Older People's Services in East Sussex	To consider Strategy			Keith Hinkley 481288
	Cabinet	Older People's Day Care Review	To consider the outcome of the review			Keith Hinkley 481288
3 November 2003	Lead Member for Transport and Env't	Kent and Medway Structure Plan Deposit Draft	To consider the County Council's response			Nick Claxton 481407
3 November 2003	Lead	The Sugar Loaf	To consider declaring the	Local Member		Donna Rust

Formatted Table

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Title	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
	Member for Transport & Evt	Dallington	site surplus to the Transport and Environment Department's requirements			482141
19 November 2003	Cabinet	Budget Monitoring	To consider report on budget monitoring			Richard Hemsley 481820
	Cabinet	Council Plan 2003/04 Monitoring	To consider monitoring report for quarters 1 and 2	Scrutiny Committees		Pete Rowley 481932
	Cabinet	Education Asset Management Plan	To consider the revised Statement of Priorities for 2004/05 for submission to the DfES			Peter Morris 481355
	Cabinet	Grove Park School and Beacon Community College, Crowborough	To approve the publication of statutory notices			Peter Weston 481660
	Cabinet	Devolution of the Pupil Referral Unit responsibilities to Cuckmere House, Seadford	To approve the publication of statutory notices			Peter Weston 481660
	Cabinet	Gilda Crescent, Polegate	To consider future of current services	Residents and relatives Health Trade Unions Local Member	Cabinet reports 16 October 2001 and 28 May 2002	John Windebank 481226
	Cabinet	Hookstead, Crowborough	To consider future of current services	Residents and relatives Health Trade Unions Local Member	Cabinet reports 16 October 2001 and 28 May 2002	John Windebank 481226
	Cabinet	South Downs National Park – proposed development control delegation scheme	To endorse scheme			Steve Ankers 481722

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Title	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
15 December 2003	Lead Member for Social services and Health	Community Partnership Finance	To approve expenditure	PCT representatives		Judi Dettmar 482544
15 December 2003	Lead Member for Social services and Health	Carers' Grant	To approve expenditure	PCT representatives and Carers Strategy Group		Beverley Hone 481474
17 December 2003	Cabinet	Budget Monitoring	To consider report on budget monitoring			Richard Hemsley 481820
	Cabinet	Reconciling Policy and Resources	To consider financial and policy framework	Scrutiny Committees		Sean Nolan 481406
	Cabinet	Annual Audit Letter	To consider the Audit Commission's Annual Audit Letter	Audit and Best Value Scrutiny Committee		Duncan Savage 482330
	Cabinet	Ridgewood Rise, Uckfield	To consider outcome of market testing exercise and to consider the future of the home	Local Member		John Windebank 481226
Date to be determined in December	Lead Member for Corporate Resources	Framework Agreements for Planned Buildings Maintenance	To approve tenders			John Morris 482404
Date in January 2004 to be fixed	Lead Member for Transport & Evt	Gatwick Airport Transport Strategy – first triennial review	County Council response to BAA on review of Transport Strategy			Graham Arr-Jones 481615
27 January 2004	Cabinet	Council Plan 2004/05	To approve the target framework for the Council Plan			Becky Shaw 481950
	Cabinet	Revenue Budget 2004/05	To consider revenue budget for 2004/05	Trade Unions Business Ratepayers		Richard Hemsley 481820
	Cabinet	Capital Programme 2004/05 to 2007/08	To consider capital programme			John Morris 482404

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

Date for Decision	Decision taker	Title	Decision/Key Issue	Consultation	List of Documents	Contact Officer
	Cabinet	Treasury Management Strategy 2004/05	To determine the Council's borrowing commitment for 2004/05 and to approve the Treasury Management Strategy			Les Langston 481851
	Cabinet	Budget Monitoring	To consider report on budget monitoring			Richard Hemsley 481820

Cabinet	Pevensy and Westham Primary School	To consider variation to capital programme	Local Membe
---------	------------------------------------	--	-------------